
April 29, 2016

CITY OF PLANT CITY
Purchasing Department

(813) 659-4270

ADDENDUM 1

RFP No. 16 022UO-SS
Laboratory Testing Services

*Proposers are required to acknowledge this addendum in their proposal response

The following is additional information, clarifications, questions and responses related to the
above referenced RFP.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

Q. Who is the incumbent for this work and provide the bid tabulation (pricing) from the last

RFP that went out for this work?

A. Southern Analytical Laboratories. The bid tabulation is attached.

Q. P11- is the corporate Seal required?

A. If a corporation, yes.

Q. Quality Assurance 4. Contract laboratory must submit a list of current laboratory MDLs

and PQLs. If we are using a subcontractor, must we also provide their information for

MDLs, FDOH ELCP audits, DMR-QA studies etc?

A. Yes

Q. 1.2 asks for five paper copies, can we provide all copies of the Quality Assurance 1. QA

Manual on CD?

A. One electronic copy is preferred.



Q. Is a copy of the current contract and pricing available?

A. Attached

Q. Confirm that page 7, Schedule 1 – FCB means Fecal Coliform Bacteria.

A. Yes it does.

Q. Will editable copies of the forms be provided?

A. No

All other terms and conditions of the Bid Document remain unchanged.
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